

Mary Wallace Jackson RN
Loganville, Ga
904-729-9207
nadie3@protonmail.com

Personal Statement

Dedicated hard-working professional committed to excellence, possesses organizational and communication skills, adaptable to changing situations, comfortable with feedback, works well with others and also excels independently.

Skills-Training

<i>Wound Care Nurse</i>	<i>ICD-9 Medical Coder</i>	<i>Gerontological Nurse</i>	<i>Hedis Abstractor and Overreader</i>
<i>GreenHouse Certified in Memory Care</i>		<i>Epic</i>	<i>Allscripts</i>
<i>Interim DON</i>		<i>Assistant DON</i>	<i>Unit Manager</i>
<i>Clinical RN over ALF</i>			

Licenses

eNLC-RN 263603

Registered Professional nurse since 2002

Licensed Practical Nurse since 1992

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Lifecare Center of Lawrenceville - 01/2017 to 03/2020

Hospital Liaison /Unit Manager

Lawrenceville, Georgia

678-442-0777

Responsibilities of assessing patients for direct placement from hospitals into LTAC or acute care facilities on physician recommendation. Proficient in digital health record platforms to include Epic, Healthconnections and Allscripts

Regents Park of Jacksonville - 6/2016 to 11/ 2016

RN Staff Nurse- Sub Acute Unit

Jacksonville, Florida

904-642-7300

Assess patient health problems and needs, develop and implement nursing care plans, and maintain medical records. Administer nursing care to ill, injured, convalescent, or disabled patients. Supervise staff. . Monitor all aspects of patient care, including diet and physical activity. Consult with physician as needed

Florida Blue/Contract Hedis Position- 02/2016 to 5/2016

RN-Clinical Quality Nurse Specialist/Hedis Overreader and Abstractor

Jacksonville, Florida

Involvement of quality improvement activities concerning HEIDS, AHCA, NCQA.

Performed medical chart requests reviews and abstraction to support HEDIA/STARS.

Use data to track performance and identify opportunities to achieve targets.

Participated in closing measure GAPS in an effort to build compliance

Performed medical chart requests reviews and abstraction to support HEDIA/STARS.

RN -Director of Clinical Services-02/2014 to 02/2016

Brooks Bartram ALF and Green House Residences

Jacksonville, Florida

904-345-7600

Nurse Clinical Supervisor over Assisted Living and the First GreenHouse (Memory Care) Residencies in Florida
Field Assessments, Medical Review, Chart Review, Utilization Review, Discharge planning

Conducts resident evaluations prior to admission, quarterly, and as needed

Oversees and is responsible for all aspects of medication, including but not limited to; orders, administration, storage, documentation and as mandated by the State Regulations and Guidelines as well as Company policy and procedure.

**RN Director of Quality and Education-06/2013 to 03/2014
West Jacksonville Health and Rehab**

Jacksonville ,Florida
904-786-8668

Director of Quality and Education-Responsible for Onboarding of all new employees of all departments, and assisting them with keeping up their mandatory required classes.

RN Unit Manager -10/2012 to 6/2013

Consulate Healthcare

904-296-6800

Unit Manager of Sub-Acute Unit-responsible for planning of patient stay from admission to discharge.

Discharge planning, trach care, Utilization Review

RN Quality Improvement/UR/HEDIS /Coder-10/2010 to 10/ 2012

RN-Clinical Quality Nurse Specialist/Hedis Overreader,Abstractor and Coder

Medassurant Inc,

Bowie, Maryland

Nurse Medical Coder ICD-9, Claims Integrity Chart Reviewer, HEDIS Initial and Overreader

Medical Review, Utilization Review, Chart review

Clinical Quality, Quality Rating

RN Assistant DON

Feb 2005 to October 2010

Kindred Healthcare, Big Springs Specialty Care Center

Huntsville, Al

Utilization Review, Quality Indicators, Medical Chart Review

Served as Sub-Acute Unit Manager- responsible for planning of patient stay from admission to discharge. Interim director of nursing, Asst Director of Nursing, Staffing Coordinator, RN Supervisor, Staff Development, Second Shift Supervisor, Certified Wound care Nurse

RN LTAC/SNF

2002-2005

Cogburn Health Care

Huntsville, Al

256-883-8652

Staff Nurse, RN Supervisor

LPN LTAC/SNF

1997-2002

Parkview Healthcare

Huntsville, Al

Treatment nurse, Staff Nurse

LPN Float Pool

1995-1997

Huntsville Hospital

Huntsville, Al

Med-Surg float, ONC, PEDS Mother-Baby Nurse,

LPN

1992-1997

Windsor House

Huntsville, Al

Staff Nurse- Voted most improved nurse

Education

Bachelor of Nursing at Columbus State University 2022

ASN in Nursing, 2004 from Calhoun C College 2002
Licensed Practical Nurse obtained from Drake State College in 1992